

# Fredrick Hamilton

## **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Jesup, IA 50648

[mike580719@yahoo.com](mailto:mike580719@yahoo.com)

+1 319 415 6531

As a fully credentialed LPN for the last 28 years and 10+ years in the military I have supervised several people through the years. I have developed critical thinking skills that would translate to any industry. I am capable of working with several people or alone.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Kansas City, MO

November 1996 to Present

Worked as Temp Nurse for various Nursing Facilities, Hospitals and Rehab Hospitals. Focus was Med-Surg and LTC Facilities

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Ravenwood Specialty Care - Waterloo, IA

August 2017 to February 2022

### **LPN**

The Zack Group - Overland Park, KS

February 2016 to December 2016

I work a variety of health-care facilities on a per diem basis providing nursing duties outlined by the facilities.

### **Care Manager**

Zeal4Life INC - Columbia, MO

March 2014 to February 2016

#### Responsibilities

I use my experience to educate Humana members to reach their health goals. I utilize resources through the internet or Humana provided resources. Through my ongoing education Humana members are able to self manage their health conditions. The member is assessed holistically with their medications, recognizing side effects, adverse reactions. As a CM, recognizing new concerns to PCP. CM also look at the safety in the home/NH setting.

#### Accomplishments

As a CM, I was able to recognize new concerns to report to PCP to prevent unplanned hospital stays.

#### Skills Used

I used the internet to provide materials to help with proper nutrition, saving money on co-pays on prescribed medication. Also found adaptable phone for the hearing impaired that was free to member.

**LPN**

Kindred Healthcare - Kansas City, MO  
January 2015 to January 2016

**Responsibilities**

Responsible for timely medication pass to 5-7 patients and treatments as required. Reported all adverse events to nursing supervisor with all required paperwork. Worked in a team environment with peers.

**Skills Used**

IV therapy  
Time management skills

**LPN Charge Nurse**

Bridgewood Healthcare - Kansas City, MO  
January 2014 to March 2014

**Responsibilities**

I am responsible for administering scheduled medication for assigned patients for that day, managing patients with diabetes, ensuring the safety of the patients assigned to me. I also supervise 3-5 CNA's daily.

**Skills Used**

Time management

**Licensed Practical Nurse**

Ashton Court Care Center - Liberty, MO  
July 2012 to January 2014

Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.

**LPN Charge Nurse**

Truman Medical Center - Lees Summit, MO  
August 2010 to April 2012

**Responsibilities**

Passed narcotics, scheduled treatments. Assessed patients daily. Supervised 3-5 CNA's daily.

**Field Reviewer**

Outcomes, Inc - Tarpon Springs, FL  
February 2009 to May 2011

Worked as needed to review patient charts for Payment Integrity Audits and the federal mandated CMS audits.

**Licensed Practical Nurse**

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Lees Summit, MO  
December 2008 to July 2010

Lees Summit, MO

Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records. Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community. Sound, ethical and independent decision-making ability consistent with medical protocols. Disciplined, energetic employee who quickly establishes rapport with patients and colleagues. Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.

Licensed Practical Nurse

December 2008 to July 2010

Jefferson Health Care - Lees Summit, MO

Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records. Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community. Developed and maintained quality care systems and standards, including but not limited to, creating and improving medical protocols/guidelines.

## Education

---

### **Certificate**

Practical School of Nursing - Dover, DE

1993

## Skills

---

- IV Certification CPR Certification
- Military
- Customer service
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Documentation review

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LPN**

**LVN**

**CPR Certification**

**BLS Certification**